& Georgetown-Scott County
"~ Parks & Recreation

g 140 Pavilion Drive

2% Georgetown, XY 40324

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

January 14, 2022

Dear Board Member,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on January 18, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion. 140 Pavilion
Drive Georgetown KY. This is a Special Meeting (KRS61.823) due to Martin
Luther King Holiday so only items on the agenda will be discussed.

Your presence will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Ll 70
Vicki Miller
Office Manager



Phone: (502) 863-7865

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY
Notice Of Special
Board Meeting

AGENDA

January 18, 2022

par

gk e Georgetown-Scott County
QCG Y Parks & Recreation
ATy 140 Pavilion Drive

¢ Georgetown, KXY 40324

Fax: (502) 867-3710

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on January 18,
2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Georgetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call;
2) Approval of Agenda;

3) Public Comments;

4) Consent Agenda;

1. Approval of the minutes for December 20, 2021.
2. Bills for Approval
5) Staff Reports;
1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller
2. Marketing 4™ Quarter Report- Courtlyn Ledesma
3. Assistant Directors Report — Ed Maynard
4. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short
5. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg
6. Directors Report- Kim Rice
6) Old Business;

7) New Business;

1.

ik whN

Comp time Report

Claims Awareness Report- Vicki
Scott Co Softball Club

Scott Co Youth Baseball
Stingrays

8) Board Members Comments;
9} Adjournment



Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation Board
Minutes

December 20, 2021

1) Call to Order and Roll Call; Dale Stowe called the December 20, 2021, meeting of the
Parks and Recreation Board to order. Members present are Ben Van Meter, Erik Flaig,
Ron Flannery, Bill Hamilton. Also, present were Kim Rice, Cam Culbertson, Ed Maynard,
Vicki Miller, Larry Brandenburg, Courtlyn Ledesma, Mike Short, Bryan Parker, Tristan
Haynes, and Autumn Barnett.
2) Approval of Agenda; A motion was made by Ben Van Meter seconded by Ron
Flannery. The motion carried unanimously.
3) Public Comments;
4) Consent Agenda items;
1. Approval of the November 15, 2021, board minutes. A motion was made by Erik
Flaig seconded by Ben Van Meter. The motion carried unanimously.
2. Bills for Approval. A motion was made by Erik Flaig to approve the consent
agenda seconded by Ben Van Meter. The motion carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports;

1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller reported that the balance on hand is
$1,194,960.41 the balance on hand this date last year was 622,435.94. A
financial report was also provided.

2. Assistant Director Report- Ed Maynard-Total Pavilion attendance for November
2021 is 8,156 total attendances for Ed Davis is 254.

3. Facilities Maintenance- Mike Short- Minor plumbing repairs, Bill Hamilton asked
about the new lights Mike informed the board that there are more to install.

4. Outdoor Maintenance- Larry Brandenburg- Trimming trees and starting to
service and repair the equipment for the next few months.

5. Director’s Report Kim Rice-Handed out a schedule of future dates to remember.
Kim informed the board of the January board meeting as being a special board
meeting because of MLK- day. Mr. O’Rourke has given an outline that Kim said
she approved so we should be seeing the draft soon. GFC has completed their
audit for 2019-2020. Kim also reminded the board of the upcoming parks tour in
January and the dates for the board orientation. For the Building and Grounds
Facility Maintenance committee meeting Kim informed the board that she has
invited CPS and an energy efficiency company to come to the meeting since we
are looking at a drastic upgrade to our HVAC. Kim mentioned Board Members
can take part in the Parks Board Training in Oldham County and the Facilities
Tour in Richmond just let her know to get it scheduled.

6) Old Business;

1. Early Voting- Kim Rice spoke with Amber Hoffman and asked her if she wanted to
address the board for the request and be able to answer questions from the board.
Amber stated the intent was for The Pavilion to be used as a last-minute change from
the planned location. Kim did not feel that her board would be ok with that since it
would displace the schedule of the facility on short notice but welcomed her to come
talk to the board anyway, Kim stated she had not heard anything since.



2. Concession Building/Employee Rentals- Vicki Miller informed the board that in the
years past that the road department employees have been giving the right to have the
building with no fee. At the time of building that facility and when the road department
was operating out of there old iocation is when this agreement was formed. Moving
forward we want the board to set the procedure as how to handle this in the future. We
also would like for the board to consider our parks employees which have had the
deposits waived or fees waived for usage of the facilities and how they would like to
move forward in the upcoming years. Kim also mentioned that we have a good working
relationship with both the city and the county and want to keep that moving forward.
After some board discussion the board decided to have the building and grounds
committee to research this further and offer suggestions moving forward.

3. Building Grounds Committee- Ben Van Meter talked about the meeting that was held
on a previous day and the subject was to change the policy about capital improvements
that they must be approved by the board once research on the future cost to parks has
been assessed. Discussion took place about the high-water bill at Marshall Park and the
water company checking the meter to find out the meter wasn’t operating correctly; we
have been given a credit and should find out if they will be refunding the remainder of
those fees due to faulty equipment. Kim requested for the water company to give us a
meter map with identification attached to the meter.

4. Recreation Programming Committee- Erik Flaig stated they had been working with
the Sharks on the contract and thanked Ben Van Meter and Cam Culbertson for their
help and will be having a new contract going into the new year. The number of lanes
available is still an issue that the parties are having troubie negotiating.

5. Administrative & Finance Committee- Ben Van Meter discussed the director’s
evaluation and that the outcome was that the board is pleased with the director and her
performance.

7) New Business;

1. GSCFOTP- Erik Flaig has agreed to serve on the Friends of the Park board. Ben
Van Meter made a motion to accept the appointment seconded by Bill
Hamilton. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Policy Update- Proper Dress and Appearance- Kim stated that the update would
consist of the guards being required to wear shorts and t-shirts over their
bathing suits. Ben Van Meter made a motion to approve the policy changes
seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

3. New Policy- Facility Patron Rules- Kim mentioned that our rules aren’t
consistent with our policies and procedures, the recommendation is that the
minimum age of unsupervised participants have a procedure in place that
requires adults, guardians to come in the facility to register them that way we
have their contact information accessible. To be effective March 1%, 2022, which
gives us the opportunity to alert the public. In short, the minimum age to be
unsupervised in this facility be 13 years. Ben Van Meter made a motion to
approve the changes seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

4. Ed Davis LWCF- Kim Rice addressed the board with the issue of the Ed Davis
Playground and applying for grant funds to upgrade that location, Kim Rice is
asking the board to approve for Courtlyn Ledesma and herself to apply for the



Land and Water Grant Funds. Ben Van Meter made a motion to allow Kim and
Courtlyn to apply for the funds seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried
unanimously.

5. Board Elections- Dale Stowe stated we needed to do board elections and they
proceeded to take nominations. Ben Van Meter nominated Ron Flannery as
vice chair seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously. Dale Stowe
asked for nominations for the secretary. Ben Van Meter nominated Bill
Hamilton seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously. Dale Stowe
then asked a nomination for the treasurer. Ron Flannery nominated Erik Flaig
seconded by Ben Van Meter. The motion carried unanimously. Kim stated that
Dt Wells is taking Ben Van Meters place on the board starting in January.

8) Board Members Comments: Ben Van Meter thanked everyone for their service and
that he has enjoyed being on the board. Bill Hamilton thanked Ben for his service
during his term. Kim Rice presented Ben Van Meter with a thank you token.

9) Adjournment — The motion carried unanimously, Meeting adjourned. Ben Van Meter
motioned to adjourn seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.



¥ 10 | abed

86'91¢ SBO BIQUINIOD - a3 - L 1€6 g seo sineqg p3|120Z/Le/elL

8G°9LE sjqeded sunooay - 000Z Leoz/Lerel

GL'GZ6'Y SEQ BlquIN|o] - udtjired - 9908 g seo uoljiaed LzZ0z/LE/Cl

G1'GZ6'Y alqeded s)unoody - 000Z 1c0z/1e)
. Ayonjuay] Jo ses elquinjo?)
6v'820°'L  6%'8/0°) SUOHEDIUNWIWIOY JBURYY) [B}O ]

66621 seo|iddng - 018 8|qe) ‘Bp|g uoisseouod LZ0Z/LE/ZL

86'vEl auoyd L8ued OV4S - 0905 8|9eD JV4S LZ0Z/Le/T)

86'vEL Aed Aunod 1oog - 09 a|qeD '6pig "ulep 100pINQ | LZ0Z/LE/ZL

PELPE 8|qed/20ISG JouIRll| T - SLE6 ||qe) sined p3 L20Z/LEZ)

0z'Ledy Jeday “AIeg “ddng - uolAed - 1208 8[qeD uolliaed LZ0Z/LE/CL

678201 ajgeded sJunoody - 00T LZoz/LerRL
SUOHEJIUNWWOY) 18}eyd)
¢C’68% 2c'68s% 'OU| SWI)SAS SSaUISNg UBDLBWY |B)0 ]

682L s9|ddng 8ouj0 - a3 - 026 . Lzoze/erzL

LE°9LG juswdinb3 pue salddng soQ - onwv. L2oe/Le/cL

22’685 a|qeAed SlUNCoOY - 000Z 120z/Legl
"ou| swa)lsAg ssaulsng uesuBWYy
€L'1¢el .mn.umn uozewy |ejo ]

€6°091 sal|ddng sjusna3 dg/Boid meN - omwo. Wbla114 @37 0G/euIydRN Bod/sawnsod HIT LZ0Z/LE/ZL

1678 Iddng sjueA3 |eroads - uolined - 6308 spueqpesH Jospuiay (0g)sainsodxd wiid| L Z02/1E/Z)

882 84D pilyD - uoljiaed - 0£08 (auozpiy)ssausteH Aisjes pIuo| LZ0Z/LErZL

6¥¥l soyddns - 018 sdwe|D 91660 91000z | 1Z0Z/LE/ZL

YEOLL Juawdinb3 pue sayddng 8dW0 - 02t §109YS SjEUIWE)/UQY J0JBIND[ED/SIBULE|d Y58 | LZ0Z/LE/Z)

Z1'66¢ dinbzgsayddng quaA3 “60id-a3 - 00F6 wooy Inosesig Joj sayddng JubIOERIg NSO J8BPUIRY | LZ0Z/LE/Z)

€L°1EL ajgeded syunoody - 0002 Lzoz/Le/elL
uozewy

npsI Ngeg JUNo22Y owsp 8jeqg
2202 ‘0l Atenuer jo sy
|reyeq siiig pled

czi0LL0

uoneaI23Yy pue syied AJuno? )oag-umolabioan)

Wd -2l




¥ jo g ebeg

18'0ZL a1 umojebl0ag) - uolireg - 0£08 Hq uolned ObL LZ0zZ/LE/ZL
18°0Z) ajqeAed S)unoooy - 000OZ L20Z/LE/Z)
vGZe Med lIlBYSIR - 0L Py Modity 002 120Z/LE/2)
¥6°2¢ ajqeded sunodoy - 0002 120z/1€/21
08'101 Jajep umo}ebI099) - 03 - €1€6 uq sineq P LGL 1Z0Z/LE/EL
08°L0} alqefed sjunoody - 000Z L2oz/1e/2)
LoEl Med Aunod Joos - 009y Ned ‘00 #0903 LZ0Z/1E/2L
Loel a|qefed sjunoddy - 000Z L2oz/Lelz)
0€°91 Med AunoD Joog - 009K dAd neuunud 09z | 1202/1LE/ZL
0€°91 ajqeded sjunoody - 000Z LZ0Z/LE/ZL
GL'€20'e Jojepn umojebiosy - uolined - 0208 i@ uolned OvL 1Z0Z/LE/ZL
GL'€20'C a|qeded s)unoody - 000OZ L20Z/LESRZL
8L°€EL Med Aunod §oos - 009k souenuz Yo 6uo 0 120Z/LE/ZL
BLEL ajgedAed sunoody - OOZ L20Z/1E/2)
6.0 sed siAeq p3F - Ovsh u7 sineq p3 Gki L20Z/LE/C)
6L°02 ajqeded S)unoddy - 000Z L20Z/1LE/Z)
6.¢l sued Buudg jeAoy - 0Got Med Buudg (eoy Lzoz/1€/21
6L°cL ajgeied Sjunoooy - 000Z 4202/LE1Z)
6L€l sed Buudg |ehoy - g9 MMed Buuds jekoy 1202/1€/21
6L€L ajgeded sunodoy - OOZ 120Z/LE/2L
SLvZ “ed Aunod Jodg - 009 d BeUUIDUI) O¥ZL 120Z/1E/Z)L
SLVT ajqeied SJunoddy - 000Z L20Z/LESZL
87601 8€'60L
8€°601 dinbzgsalddng yuaa3 “boid-qQ3 - 00v6 (sapRI4aA ZHNO WBIN slusied Joj SBS LZ0Z/1E/Z)
8€°601 a|qeAed sjuncody - 000Z 120Z/1E/2)
6G°19L'S  85°19L'S
9Z'615 sed Aunod Joog - 009y g seD Bpig "uiep JoopINO 1.20Z/15/Z1
9z'6LS a|gqeked sjunoosy - 000Z 120Z/LE/Z)
Hpa19 )geqQ uUNo22Y owsy ejeq

10jepp [edidiungy umojebiosg

uew(end [ejoL

uewang

Ajonuey o ses) eiquin|od) [e1o

2202 ‘0L Auenuer jo sy
leyaq sij'g pied

uonealddy pue syied Ajuno) 3309g-umolabloan

cT/oLL0
Nd et:2L




¥ 30 ¢ abed

G IVS'L  8GTL¥S'L "0u) $801UBS 2ljgnday [ejo )
8G°LS'L Jieday “Aleg ““ddng - uonined - /08 leAcway ysel| Lg0g/Le/Ct
8G°LYS°L ajqeded sjunoddy - HOOZ Leoz/LezL
*ou| sa21Aleg dljgnday
0G'cee 0S°€E6 *OU| BAlIXON |BJO
Zev9 Hed Ajunod Roos - 009y sauoyd doyg AueT LZoz/LefzZ)
cev9 auoydsial - g3 - 01€6 sauoyd siaeq p3, L.20Z/Leret
81022 auoyd Jepua) VS - 0905 sauoyd OV4S | 1Z0Z/LEMZ)
89786 auoyd 8oW0 - OFZY seuoyd uoljiaed | LZ0Z/LE/ZL
0G°€C6 a|qeAed sjunoddy - 000Z Leoe/LerzL
*DUj BAIIXSN
26698’ 29'G9S‘E J9)epA [edioiunpy umoaBiosg 10|
6L€l Jied ens(oyng - 0LSy ¥ '8 Z# splald aq suibboiog  1.20z/18/21
B6.°El a|qefed sunodoy - 000z L20e/LelCL
6202 jed ejs|oyng - 0LSH L# pleld /uunN g aInoT | 120g/LE/CL
6402 a|qeded sjunaday - 000Z . [XAVAAR A A
Sl've jied eRsioyns - 0LSy PUB}S UOISS82UO/UUNN g m_:o._. L20c/LE/ZL
SLVE a|qeded sjunoddy - 0002 120g/1e/C)
L0'€l jied ERSIOUNS - 0LSY Hd d0yg 8sIoH LZoz/LereL
Loel s|qefed SpuNoosdy - 0002 . Leoe/Leict
6L°¢€L Jled epsjoyng - LS €7 PI8!4 g UUNN q 8InoT | L.20Z/LEleL
62°€lL a|qeded Spunosay - 000Z Leoz/LeizL
£€2'9¢ Jjied eRsS|oUns - 0LSY abes Bumeg /suiBbong LzZ0z/LE/TL
€292 a|qefed suNoddy - 000Z L20zg/LelCL
S.'ve jied BRS|OPNS - QLS J8)8ys dludld py wc_mmobm. L2oe/LegL
SLve 9|qehed SuNoody - 0002 [TAVAAR A A
(XA % Jajep umoyabloss DV4S - 0505 lsjua) onenby /py Hodiy Q0Z | L20Z/LE/ZL
£eee a|qefed spunosoy - 0002 120¢/LEle)
npa1y ugag unosoy ows|y e1eq
220z ‘01 Arenuer jo sy

Ite3eq sii'g pred

uoneasday pue sysed AJunoo 13025-umolabioag

¢2ioLiLo
Nd €¥-T1




¥ Jo 7 ebed

LW29S'9L Ly L9501 lejonr
£€T'eTe’lL  €Teze’l He-[epn [ejoL

6Z' LYy sal|ddns 80WJ0 - A3 - 0€Z6 saliddns Bulues|d g3 120z/L€/2)

96°16¢ [ddng sjuaa] jeeds - uoljined - 6808 salddns ejueg /M isepiealq Lz0z/1£/Z1

Gl'ege salddng sjusAz dg/Boid meN - 0589 sel|ddns Jeo|4 Seulsuyd 120z/1E/Z)

Sbbg so|jddng ssaidx3 ung - 05co salddng ssaidx3 ung LZ0z/1€/21

8€299 dinbzgsalddng a3 “Boid-qQ3 - 00v6 sal|ddng wooy Jnoxeslg LzZ0Z/LE/Z)

A A ajqeded sjuncoady - 0002 L2oz/LerelL
HeN-em
£€8°1L06 £8°L06 SS3[QUIAA UOZUBA [B10]

€8°1L06 sauoyd [[89 - 0G.¥ ssuoyd |19 8wWll |Ind LZ0Z/LELCL

£8°'L06 a|qeAed Sunoody - 000z L2ozZ/Le/eL
SSO[0JIA UOZIIDA
ve'ae ve'se Auedwog Addng Jojoei] je10)

14814 SHEd pue adueUSIUIBIN S|2IYSA - 0991 191se|g 9d/9Zsaijuy/pinid PIBIYSAM LZ0Z/LETL

12°8°T4 a|qefed sjunosoy - 0002 L20zZ/LE/TL
Auedwog A|ddng Jojoes)

Hpa1y Ngeqa junoaoy owepy ajeq
220z ‘0l Arenuer jo sy
llejaq sjlig pted

2z/0L/10

uoiealday pue syied AJunod 30sg-umolabioan

Nd £¥:21




3:14 PM

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

01/14/22 - - .
Unpaid Bills Detail
As of January 14, 2022
Date Memo Account Debit Credit
4imprint Inc.
12/31/2021 | 2000 - Accounts Payable 576.82
12/31/2021 Qty:500 Lanyard w/clip minor patrons 8104 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous Expens 576.82
Total 4imprint Inc. 576.82 576.82
American Red Cross
1213172021 2000 - Accounts Payable . 240.00
12/31/2021 | Qty 6 Lifeguard-BL 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 240.00
Total American Red Cross wao.oo. 240.00
Bluegrass Business Health
12/31/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable | 105.00
12/31/2021 New hire drug Screening x3 4130 - Drug Testing 105.00
Total Bluegrass Business Health 105.00| 105.00
Brandstetter Carroll, Inc.
12/31/2021 |2000 - Accounts Payable 7,225.00
12/31/2021 Operations Master Plan 4880 - Capital Expenditures 7,225.00
Total Brandstetter Carroll, Inc. Nmmm.oo. 7,225.00
Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
12/30/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable . 887.54
12/30/2021 Hydrochl Acid/Sod Bicarbonate for pool 8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies 887.54
Total Brenntag Mid-South, Inc. mmu.mb. 887.54
Comfort & Process Solutions
12131/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable | 1,930.00
12/31/2021 | Quarterly PM/4 Aaon & Dectron Units 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 1,930.00
Total Comfort & Process Solutions 1,930.00 1,930.00

Page 1 of 5



3114 PM
01/14/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of January 14, 2022

Cooper Wholesale Inc.

Total Cooper Wholesale Inc.

Fire Protection Services, Inc.

Total Fire Protection Services, Inc.

Georgetown Tire LLC

Total Georgetown Tire LLC

Global Supply & Floor Equipment

Total Global Supply & Floor Equipment

Kentucky GFOA

Total Kentucky GFOA

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
12/31/2021 _mooo - Accounts Payable 542.77
12/31/2021 HO_mm: Supplies/TP,PT,Soap,Soft Cling .mowh - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair mhw..\.ﬂ.

12/31/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable . 288.86
12/31/2021 Bio Degreaser/Paper Towels/Blast Degreaser 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 288.86
_ . 831.63 831.63
12/31/2021 . 2000 - Accounts Payable . 270.00
12/31/2021 Ed Davis Fire/Alarm Inspection .owmo - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair 270.00
_ 27000 270.00
12/31/2021 . .mooo - Accounts Payable | 462.80
12/31/2021 _a Tires For Unit #21 .Ammo - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 462.80
. . 462.80 462.80
12/31/2021 . 2000 - Accounts Payable 35.96
12/31/2021 4 Dustmop Handles .mo§ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 35.96
12/31/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable 317.98
12/31/2021 Copy Paper/ Laser Jet Ink/Toner 4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 317.98
12/31/2021 .mooo - Accounts Payable 89.00
12/31/2021 Tonor/Laser Jet Black .Amwo - Office Supplies and Equipment mm.oo.
_ 44294 442.94
12/31/2021 .Nooo - Accounts Payable 50.00
1213172021 KGFOA Annual Membership Dues 2022 .Amwo - Professional Fees mo.oo.
. 50.00 50.00

Page 2 of 5



3:14 PM
01/14/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of January 14, 2022

Kentucky League of Cities

Total Kentucky League of Cities

Kentucky Motor of Gtown

Total Kentucky Motor of Gtown

Kentucky Portable Toilets

Total Kentucky Portable Toilets

Lowe's Home Centers Inc.

Kentucky Recreation & Park Society

Total Kentucky Recreation & Park Society

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
12/31/2021 .mooo - Accounts Payable 51.41
12/31/2021 Insurance for PS2072 Seeder .Amwo - Liability, Equipment Insurance m::.

. . 51.41 51.41
12/31/2021 . 2000 - Accounts Payable 45.64
12/31/2021 Filters/QOil for Unit #12 4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts 45.64

_ 4564 4564
12/31/2021 . _mooo  Accounts Payable . 1,620.00
12/31/2021 .no:m Potty Service .Amdo - Supplies 1,620.00

_ _ 1,620.00  1620.00
12/31/2021 . 2000 - Accounts Payable | 190.00
12/31/2021 Daniel/Mike KRPS Conference 4360 - Continuing Education Amo.oo.

12/31/2021 .mooo - Accounts Payable | 2,500.00
12/31/2021 CPSI Couse/Exam QTY: 3 Employees 4360 - Continuing Education 1,875.00
12/31/2021 .mooo - Accounts Payable 625.00
12/31/2021 CPSI Course/Exam 4360 - Continuing Education 625.00
12/31/2021 CPSI Course/Exam QTY :1 ”mmmo - ED - Continuing Education 625.00
12/31/2021 .mooo - Accounts Payable 600.00
12/31/2021 AFO Course/Exam/Bryan,Courtland/Autumn 4360 - Continuing Education 450.00
12/31/2021 .>_uo Course/Exam/Katie .wmmo - ED - Continuing Education Go.oo.

| | 3,915.00 3,915.00
12/31/2021 | .Nooo - Accounts Payable 889.72
12/31/2021 Dw Blade/Dewalt Saw/Shop Tools/LED Shop lights .Amio - Supplies mpm.um.

Page 3 of 5



314 PM
01/14/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of January 14, 2022

Total Lowe's Home Centers Inc.

Pitney Bowes-Reserve Acct.

Total Pitney Bowes-Reserve Acct.

Recreonics Corporation

Total Recreonics Corporation

Schiller Hardware

Total Schiller Hardware

SESAC

Total SESAC

Southern States

Total Southern States

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
12/31/2021 Faucet/Water Lines/Screw Driver 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 105.06
12/31/2021 Cable Bow/Wire,Ceiling Tile/Cutter/Drill Bit 9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair 200.08
12/31/2021 Qty:10 Bags of Play Sand .maoo ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip Am.mo.

. . 889.72 889.72
12/31/2021 . 2000 - Accounts Payable 308.22
12/31/2021 Postage for stamp machine .Amﬂo - Office Supplies and Equipment 308.22

. 308.22 308.22

12/31/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable 76.42
12/31/2021 ._.m:m line cable for pool .mowh - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies um.AN.

Q:K\Nomm. 2000 - Accounts Payable 637.59
oiz\mcmw.camgﬁmq Pool LED light 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair mwu.mo.

714.01 714.01

12/31/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable 35.70
12/31/2021 Mortise Cylinder to repair door in Men's Locker Rm .mo§ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 35.70

. um.wo. 35.70

_m\miwom‘_. _Nooo - Accounts Payable 513.00
12/31/2021 .>=:cm_ Music License for Dance Program .momm - Pavilion - Dance/Gym Supplies mim.oo_

. . 513.00| 513.00
12/31/2021 . .mooo - Accounts Payable 1,193.50
12/31/2021 ._ucm_ for work vehicles _numo - Fuel and Ol A;mw.mo.

. 1,193.50 1,193.50

Page 4 of 5



3:14 PM
01/14/22

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of January 14, 2022

Whitaker Bank, N.A.

Wiseway

Total Wiseway

TOTALS

Total Whitaker Bank, N.A.

Date Memo Account Debit Credit
12/31/2021 |2000 - Accounts Payable 1,269.88
12/31/2021 .mqmm_amm” w/ Santa Supplies /8089 - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl 81.76
12/31/2021 |Snr WId Trip,Meals,Parking/ Parents N Out Food 9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 221.21
12/31/2021 Cookies for Dec. Board Meeting 6880 - Miscellaneous 41.25
12/31/2021 .OG 2 CCard Machines/Tax Forms/Cricut Annual Mem. _Amwo - Office Supplies and Equipment wmm.mm.

| | 1269.88 1,269.88

12/31/2021 2000 - Accounts Payable 2.70
12/31/2021 Phone Port Plate for Ed Davis wwmuo - ED - Office Supplies 2.70

12/31/2021 | _Nooo - Accounts Payable . 32.30
12/31/2021 Chrome P trap |8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 32.30

12/3172021 |2000 - Accounts Payable _ 78.33
12/31/2021 Plumber Putty/Grid Drain/PTrap(17GA) 8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 78.33

12/31/2021 . 12000 - Accounts Payable 127.74
12/31/2021 Qty 2 1000W Halide Lampsfor BBall Court .moﬂ_ - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair \_NN.E.

12/31/2021 . 2000 - Accounts Payable 4.70
12/31/2021 Concession Bldg Parts to fix Sink 4810 - Supplies 470

_ . 24577 24577

23,823.58| 23,823.58

Page 5 of 5



1 Jo | abeyg

\W'2S6'PL L LS6'DL

VIS6'PL | LY 2G6%)
82201 *Hed PEoY PIOXO - 0EQY| 1a PIOXO 1202/1E/Z
99ty sayddns - oLy 9)e 19908 Py 9|sI LZ0Z/LEZ)
zZ0'8y ied I[BYSIBI - 0LGh S# PIol4 pY Modily | LZ0Z/LErZL
SEEr Med eyeloyns - 015y lIeg 1Q uunN g 8107 LZ0Z/LErZL
eres Med [[BUSIeW - 045F &# Pleld Py odiy LZ0Z/1E/Z)
€552l Med I[BUSIE - 0267 Z# plad py podiy 1Z0Z/LEZL
88°082 Med Sied p3 - ovSy| WEd SiAeq 3 1Z02/LEIZL
827104 senddng - 018y 9ADS el ebed Bunleg 1z0z/LE/Z)
69°689'6 samuN Ayonusy - uoniAed - 8908 | uolned LZ0Z/LEZL
15Erl Med I[eUSIen - 06| ouoD Py HodNY |Z0Z/LEMZ
8506 SN APMUSY DVAS - 0205 ov4s|1z0z/1erzL
218 Wed Aunod 109S - 0097 Piebiled ‘P HeuurouiD 080} | 120Z/1E/Z)
9z'1€L Wed |[RYSIEIN - 0257 15°0U0D Py Modiy | 1Z0Z/LE/Z1
L1261 Wed IBYSIEW - 0265 L# P19 10 Wed lBYSIEIN 1202/LE/Z)
6T Lty Med Auno) Hoos - 009y doys ‘pY NEUUDUID 0ZZ) 1Z02/LEZ)
9525 Med [BYSIEl - 06y ¥ PIa1d Hodiiy LZ0Z/LE/Z)
06029 Med [[BUSIEW - 025 Id A Med IIeYsIeN 1Z0Z/1LE/Z)
60°€€T sennN A¥omuay| - a3 - Z4€6 ouE SINBQ PT LGL 1LZ0Z/LE/Z
yi'08 ed ENOlouNS - 0LSy. 10 UUNN ‘g aIno|L20Z/1E/Z4
zZzove Med eNsioyns - 0154 | lleg "1 UUNN °g AINoT LZ0Z/LEMZL
695 Wed Epajoyng - 92” Ud B0YSESION LZ0Z/LEZL |
SPoLL sed Buipue 1850 - 0L9Y| 1950 120Z/VEMZL
SZ'Sk MEd BBBIONNS - 0LGY| WELEN 1Z02/1E/2) |

Ly 2G6'p alqeAed SJUN02dY - 000z 120Z/LER2L |

|
Wpesd | geqQ Junoaoy owep ajeq

SIVLIOL

Auedwo?) sanynn Ajonjuay jejo|

Auedwog saninn Aonjuay

2202 ‘gl Aienuer jo sy
itejaq siig psappyv

uonealddy pue syied Auno) 13098-umojabioos)

2e/8LiL0
INY 0g:0L



} jo | abeg

1865 L8°65Y'T SIV10L
LE65Y'T 1E65Y'E auin e101

L8°6¥8 lleday “aeg ‘selddng - a3 - 0Z¢6 sineq p3 Joj siey) Buipiod ¥z LD zz0z/8L/L0

00°009 swdinb3 - 3 - 0££6 sineQ p3 Jo4 siey buipiod zzoz/81/10

LE'6VP'L alqefed Spunodoy - 0002 220z/8LiL0

00°010°L Juswdinby pue sayddng 20 - 0LzF Buiddiyg/siued g volined/siieyd yseq uold ¢ :KID 2z02/81L/L0

00010t alqeed sjunooay - 00z, Ze0z/8L/L0
. _ aulin

Hpa1n nqeq Junoay OUuW ajeq
220z ‘g) Aaenuer jo sy

1¥0d3y s711i9 a3aav —_—
uoijealdsay pue syied Ayjunomn 1095-umojabioan W B




UPDATED: GSC Parks Board Upcoming Dates to Remember 2022

GSC Parks Board Regular Meetings (3 Monday of every month, 5:30pm at the Pavilion)

Jan 18® (Special Mtg) May 16th Sept 19th
February 21 June 20 Oct 17%

March 21% July 18® Nov 21
April 18% August 15™ Dec 19®

GSC Parks Board Tour (Special Meeting)
January 22, 2022, 1:00 — 4:00, meet at the Pavilion

GSC Parks Board Member Orientation
Administrative and Finance Committee (Treasurer [Erik Flaig] is Chair)
January 25, 2022, 5:30, Pavilion Conference Room
Building & Grounds/Facility Maintenance Committee (GSC Parks Board Vice [Ron Flannery]-
Chair is Chair)
January 26, 2022, 5:30pm, Pavilion Conference Room
Recreation and Facility Programming Committee (Secretary [Bill Hamilton] is Chair)
January 27, 2022, 5:30, Pavilion Conference Room
***Committee Meetings are scheduled as needed. No more than four board members may be present at any given
committee meeting per KRS 61.800 to 61.850.

KRPS Parks Board Training
February 16%, % day morming training, Oldham County
Bill Hamilton is doing a presentation

KRPS Facilities Tours
April 8%, 10:00am, Richmond, KY

KRPS Golf Scramble
September 13, Juniper Hills Frankfort

KRPS Conference
November 2™ -4" | Corbin, KY

***Don’t forget to like, follow, and share our posts on social media for complete events and programs.



11:33 AM
01/18/22
Accrual Basis

Ed Davis Learning Center Financial Statement December 2021

3070 - City - Ed Davis Funds
9120 - ED - Program Income
9130 - ED - Rental Income

9140 - ED - Miscellaneous Income

9200 - ED - SALARIES

9310 - ED - Telephone

9330 - ED - Equipment

9210 - ED - Employer FICA

9311 - ED - Columbia Gas

9312 - ED - Kentucky Utilities

9313 - ED - Georgetown Water
9315 - ED Internet Service/Cable
9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair

9211 - ED - Unemployment Insurance
9212 - ED - Workers Compensation
9213 - ED - Employer Retirement
9214 - ED - Health Insurance

9220 - ED - Liability, Prop. Insurance
9230 - ED - Office Supplies

9240 - ED - Advertising/Printing
9250 - ED - Continuing Education
9260 - ED - Travel Expense

9300 - ED - MAINTENANCE SALARIES

9350 - ED - SP. EVENTS/PROG. SALARIES
9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip
9600 - ED - Miscellaneous Expenses

Total Expense

. Income
Accounts o M_wm |Nu..uNL4|_=Mw._.q_M H r|JM|du _ﬂ_ﬂm—rum.r, ;1.||.M”.=._.umn [ Balance % of Budget
I _iw Aw_mmo;m.‘ 73,374.99 ._am_.\.mo'.won. ) -73,375.01 50.0%
715.00 A;Am.oo. 4,500.00 -3,355.00 25.44%
616.00 1,704.00 5,000.00 -3,296.00 34.08%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
Total Income 13,560.16 76,223.99 156,750.00 -80,526.01 48.63%
) Expense
Accounts Dec 2021 Expenses YTD Expenses Budget Balance % of Budget
3,520.00 22,880.00 47,000.00 24,120.00 48.68%
407.89 . 2,638.33 5,800.00 3,161.67 45.49%
o.oo. 102.75 1,250.00 . 1 .Kﬂ.mm. 8.22%
0.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 0.00 100.0%
948.64 6,031 .mm. 14,000.00 7,968.14| 43.09%
640.51 w_mom.mm_ 17,700.00| 13,791.02 22.09%
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00/ 0.00 100.0%
116.84 1,150.39 3,000.00 1,849.61 38.35%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
775.00 995.00 800.00 -195.00 124.38%
0.00 319.38 600.00 280.62 53.23%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00| 1,000.00 0.0%
64.32 450.24 1,000.00 _ 549.76 45.02%
| 316.58 801.04 Nmoo.com 1,798.96 30.81%
233.09 3,002.95 6.000.00| 2,997.05 50.05%
101.80 65837 1,400.00 743.63 46.88%
482.68 2,126.10 3,000.00 873.90 70.87%
awo.omm w_wu.\.‘_w” 6,000.00 2,262.87 62.29%
o.oo“ 0.00| 600.00 600.00/ 0.0%
1,851.93| 11,868.29 34,000.00 22,131.71| 34.91%
1,384.20 3,054.45 3,500.00 445.55| 87.27%
0.00 0.00 Noo.oo. 200.00 0.0%
11,313.65 70,523.26 156,750.00 | 86,226.74 44.99%

Page 1 of 1



12:41 PM
01/18/22
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Financial Statement December 2021

Accounts

3030 - City Funds
3040 - City - Capital

3050 - County - Capital

3060 - County Funds

3150 - Pool Income

3180 - Horse Park Pool

3260 - Pool Concessions- Contract
3400 - Kidzworld Income

3430 - Fun Express Income

3470 - KLC Safety Grant

3600 - Facility Rental Income
3710 - Special Events Income

3720 - Private Donations

3730 - New Programs Income

3750 * Miscellaneous Income

8014 - Pavilion - 20 V Passes

8015 - Pavilion - Daily Passes

8016 - Pavilion - Annual Pass

8017 : Pavilion - 6 Month Pass

8018 - Pavilion - Aquatics Programs
8020 - Pavilion Gymnasium Programs
8022 - Pavilion - Dance/Gymnastics Pro
8024 - Pavilion - Aerobics Programs
8026 - Pavilion - Camps/Childrens Act.
8028 - Pavilion - Special Events

8030 - Pavilion - Child Care

8032 - Pavilion - Facility Rental

8034 - Pavilion - Concession/Vending

8036 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous

Total Income

_ Income
L Umm 2021 _:ooﬁm YTD _:noﬁm Budget Balance % of Budget
. 9530209 57181244 114362500  -671,812.56 50.0%
50,968.59 8651950 439,110.00 -352,590.50 19.7%
0.00 95,250.00 439,110.00 -343,860.00 21.69%
0.00 553,560.00 1,143,625.00 -590,065.00 48.4%
47,319.25 157,669.84 258,000.00 -100,330.16 61.11%
_ 0.00| 0.00| 56,000.00| -56,000.00 0.0%
0.00 2,352.08 10,000.00 -7,647.92 23.52%
0.00 4,510.75 100,000.00 -95,489.25 4.51%
505.00 4,937.50 14,000.00 -9,062.50 35.27%
0.00 0.00| 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
-165.00 10,216.23 . 36,500.00 -26,283.77 27.99%
100.00 833.00 5,000.00| -4,167.00 16.66%
1.00 1.00 2,500.00 -2,499.00 0.04%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
1,690.11/ 7,897.41 10,000.00 -2,102.59 78.97%
15,256.40 mA.wNm.om_ 108,000.00 -mm_o.\.m.mm_ 75.86%
20,116.39| 94,044.06 175,000.00 -80,955.94 -53.74%
3,078.70 11,206.40 15,000.00 -3,793.60| 74.71%
3,041.75 7,195.59 50,000.00| -42,804.41 14.39%
2,495.00 | 6,820.00 15,000.00 | -8,180.00 45.47%
K.mmm.mm. 56,11 o.mo. 78,000.00 -21 .mmw.mo. 71.94%
622.00 2,706.00 | 20,000.00 -17,294.00 13.53%
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
-3.88 116.12 350.00 -233.88 | 33.18%
592.25 22,476.00 45,000.00| -22,524.00| 49.95%
870.11 4,875.37 20,000.00| -15,124.63 24.38%
5.00 19.00 1,000.00 -981.00 1.9%
256,753.61 1,783,054.54 4,201,120.00 -2,418,065.46 42.44%

Page 1 of 4



12:41 PM
01/18/22
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
* Financial Statement December 2021

Accounts

4030 - ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES - FT

4060 - Employer FICA Tax

4090 - Unemployment Insurance
4120 - Workers Compensation
4130 - Drug Testing

4150 - Employers Retirement

4180 - Health Insurance
4200 - Staff Uniforms
4201 - REC. MANAGERS SALARIES - FT
4202 - PAV. OPERATIONS SALARIES - PT
4240 - Office Phone
4260 - Equipment rental
4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment
4280 - Professional Fees
4300 - Advertising, Print., Marketing
4320 - Technology Support
4360 - Continuing Education
4370 - Liability, Equipment Insurance
4390 - Travel Expense
4450 - PARKS MAINT. SALARIES - FT
4460 - PARKS MAINT. HOURLY - PT
4470 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - PT
4480 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - FT
4509 - Trail Maintenance
4510 - Suffoletta Park
4520 - Skate Park

4540 - Ed Davis Park
4570 - Marshall Park
4600 - Scott County Park
4610 - Oser Landing Park
4630 - Oxford Road Park

4640 - Great Crossing Park

-~ -

Dec Neﬁ. Expense

_ mxuosmm R
| -MH_.U ._..u.%ﬂnw_,_wm N ‘m.:nmmﬂ Balance % of Budget

1908508 12926668 N‘Mm_&o.mo..W| 9273332 58.23%
7,949.17 6408879 11400000 49,9121 56.22%
0.00, 2,595.92 17,500.00  14,904.08 14.83%
-13,107.58 23,860.15 59,000.00 35,130.85. 40.44%
105.00 976.00 500000 4,024.00 19.52%
16,363.32, 105,681.53, 217,500.00 111,818.47 48.59%
14,943.47 90,769.43 288,000.00 197,230.57 31.52%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.0%
11,372.31 82,462.94 174,000.00 91,537.06 47.39%
13,654.29 85,853.03 180,000.00 94,146.97 47.7%
584.68 4,258.35 1,800.00 -2,458.35 236.58%
0.00 188687 2,500.00 613.13 75.48%
3,483.84 23,207.30 45,000.00 21,702.70 51.77%
640.83 13,044.19 21,000.00 7,055.81 62.12%
0.00 10,298.03 25,000.00 14,701.97, 41.19%
0.00 19,068.36 32,000.00 12,931.64| 59.59%
3,140.00 6,381.00 10,000.00 3,619.00 63.81%
51.41 77,148.60 93,000.00 1585140  82.96%
0.00 174352, 6,000.00 4,256.48 29.06%
18,706.85. 122,194.53 215,000.00 92,805.47 56.84%
0.00, 8460.00 70,000.00 61,540.00 12.00%
5,790.09 36,958.53 61,000.00 24,041.47 60.59%
12,710.80 86,064.62 149,000.00 62,935.38 57.76%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
700.32 6,379.90 1250000 612010 51.04%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
301.67 152371, 6,000.00 4,476.29 25.4%
1,474.92 14,871.99 16,000.00 1,128.01 92.95%
1,453.80 8,076.40 13,000.00 4,923.60 62.13%
176.45 1,046.80 5,000.00 3,953.20 20.94%
10228 608.59. 2,000.00 139141 30.43%
0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.0%

Page 2 of 4



»

12:41 PNi
01/18/22
Accrual Basis

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Financial Statement December 2021

Accounts . - Dec Nen..r.. .mxum:mm <4,_u4mxum:wm .mcnmmn Balance % of Budget
4650 - Royal Spring Park 27.58 165.48 o m.moo.mm. , 5,334.52 3.01%
4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts mwm.um. [l.lm_mﬂmo. a dm.mco.oo. 9,505.50 ‘mw.omo\o
4690 - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 0.00 6,224.91 _ Am_moo.oo. m_mqm.owm o 49.8%
4750 - Cell phones 901.83 5,485.36 ~ 12,000.00 6,514.64 45.71%
4780 * Fuel and Oil 1,193.50 14,598.35| 29,000.00 14,401.65 50.34%
4810 - Supplies -5,191.01 31,699.00 78,000.00 46,301.00 40.64%
4850 - Parks Equipment 0.00 o.oo_ 3,500.00| 3,500.00 0.0%
4880 ' Capital Expenditures 7,225.00 Awﬂ.amm.hm. 878,220.00 mm‘__owﬂ.mm. 22.45%
4930 - SUFFOLETTA POOL SALARIES o.oo” _78,143.59 104,000.00 25,856.41 75.14%
m|ooc * HORSE PARK LG HOURY 0.00 27,192.20 32,500.00 5,307.80 83.67%
5020 - SFAC Kentucky Utilities 490.58 33,757.52 32,500.00| -1,257.52 103.87%
5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water 33.23 18,256.22 27,000.00 8,743.78 67.62%
5060 - SFAC Center Phone 490.14 2,470.80 3,500.00 1,029.20 70.59%
5140 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals 0.00 25,765.29 24,000.00 -1,765.29 107.36%
5200 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance 0.00| 11,913.50 19,500.00 7,586.50 61.1%
5650 - Tennis Supplies and Equipment 0.00 o.co. 500.00 moo.oo. 0.0%
6280 - Little League Baseball 0.00/ o.oo. moo.oo. 500.00 0.0%
6340 - Youth Softball 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6370 - Youth Soccer o.oo. o.oo_ 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6400 - Youth Football 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6420 - Youth <o=m<xulmm 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
6430 - Georgetown Stingrays 0.00 o 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
6440 - Super Sharks 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
6460 - KIDZWORLD SALARIES 0.00 39,541.40| 95,000.00 55,458.60 41.62%
6490 - Kidzworld Supplies 0.00 6.271.17 5,000.00 -1,271.17 125.42%
6500 - Kidzworld-Transportation 0.00 - 4,981.89 B 18,000.00 13,018.11 - 27.68%
6520 - Kidzworld Lunch Program 0.00| 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
6550 - Fun Express Supplies 54.45| 485.03 .__ooo.co. 514.97 48.5%
6551 - FUN EXPRESS SALARIES 0.00| 3,240.50 dm.oco.oo” 8,759.50 27.0%
6700 - SPORTS CAMPS SALARIES PT o.ooj 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
8720 - Sports Camps Supplies 0.00 0.00 moo.oo_ 500.00| 0.0%
6840 - NEW PROG/SPEC EVENTS SAL PT o.oo” o.oo” mboo.oo. m_ooo.oo_ 0.0%
6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies 384.08 3,457.97 1,500.00 -1,957.97 230.53%

Page 3 of 4



12:41 PM
01/18/22
Accrual Basis

&
(i

Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Financial Statement December 2021

Accounts’

6880 - Miscellaneous
8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas

8068 - Pavilion - Kentucky Utilities

8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water

8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair

8076 - Pavilion - Equipment

8080 - PAVILION - GYM PROGRAM SALARIES
8081 - Pavilion - Gym Program Supplies
8082 - PAVILION - AEROBICS SALARIES
8083 - Pavilion - Aerobics Supplies

8084 - PAVILION - DANCE/GYM SALARIES
8085 - Pavilion - Dance/Gym Supplies

8088 - PAVILION - SPECIAL EVENTS SALAR
8089 - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl
8090 - Pavilion - Concession

a - PAVILION - AQUATICS SALARIES PT
8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies

8098 - Pavilion - Child Care Supplies

8100 - Pavilion - Fithess/Wgt Rm Suppl
8102 - Pavilion - Gymnasium Supplies

8104 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous Expens

Total Expense

mmwa:mm YTD mxvm:.mw wcnumﬁ Balance % of Budget
4125 10%047 80000 -230.47 128.81%
4,925.75 1494871 5300000 3805120 28.21%
9,689.69 65,206.24 130,000.00 6479376 50.16%
3,144.62 25,388.65 27,500.00 2,111.35 92.32%
6,653.40 115,436.20 120,000.00 4,563.80 96.2%
0.00 0.00| 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.0%
639.43 360113 7,700.00 4,008.87 46.77%
284.72 2,088.41 2,000.00 -58.41 102.92%
2,039.21 11,069.52 61,800.00, 50,730.48 17.91%
0.00, 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00| 0.0%
3,020.62 24,504.30 55,000.00 30,495.70 44.55%
513.00 631.60 8,500.00 7,868.40 7.43%
0.00 399.00 1,000.00 601.00 39.9%
518.69 1,136.79 1,250.00, 113.21 90.94%
0.00 778.08 12,500.00 11,721.92 6.23%
17,219.09. 104,445.54 177,000.00 72,554.46 50.01%
1,196.96 33,728.62| 20,000.00 -13,728.82 168.64%
0.00 24.96 500.00 475.04 4.99%
0.00 583.80. 2,500.00 191620  23.35%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0%
576.82 643.24 800.00 156.76 80.41%
176,189.59 1,948,308.32 4,201,120.00 2,252,811.68| 46.38%




2021 Budget
Georgetown Stingrays Swim Team

Revenues

Fees:
Registration & Conference Fees

115 swimmers or divers x $125 $14,375
20 diver and swimmer x $25 500
Opt Out Fees [ $150/family) 300
Total Fees: $15,175
Swim Meets:
Revenue from Concession Sales $1,000
Swim Meet Net: $1,000
Additional Revenue:
Swim Caps (10 @ $6.00) $60
T-Shirt/Merch Sales $600
Additional Revenue: $660
Total Revenue prior to Fundraising: ~ $16,835
Sponsorships:
Parks and Rec Annual Allotment 250
Cash Sponsorships 1,500
Coach Gift donation.check
Total Fundraising: $1,750
Total Revenue: $18,585
Net Year Revenue (Expense): $0

Expenses
Coaching Needs: ACTUAL
Head Coach - Swim - Salary $2,500 $ 2,750
Head Coach - Dive - Salary 2,000 $ 2,200
Part-Time Dive Assistant - 1@10.00, 0 $ 150
Part-Time Swim Assistant - 1 @$10. 1,450 § 1,658
Part-Time Swim Assistant- 1 @$10.4 1,450 § 1,807
Part-Time Swim Assistant - 1 @$10.1 1,450 $ 1,485
Part-Time Swim Assistant- 1 @$104 1,450 § 1,647
Total Salary Exp: $10,300 $11,697
General & Admin, Expense:
Banquet Food & Supplies 400 $ 250
Board Member/Coach T-Shirts (14 ¢ 50 § -
CKSDC Annual Dues 300 § 300
CKSDC Conference Fees for all meml 1,500 §$ 1,327
CKSDC Conference Meet Advertising 150 $ 150
CKSDC Conference Meet Tent Rental 475 § 573
Coaches Meet Polo Shirts (6 @ $25) 150 § 85
Concessions for Home Meets 300 $ 1,760
Coaches Gifts 75 % 2
Stopwatches 0 $ -
End of Year Trophies & Medals 650 § 779
Shelving 0 $ -
Office Supplies & Printing 510 § 567
Ribbons 900 $ 833
Swim Caps (#swimmers @ $3.70) 500 $ 479
Swim Goggle supply (20 @ $11) 0 % 5
T-Shirts {150@ 6 .25) 940 $ 1,260
Web site Fees 885 $ 335
Refunds 500 $ 138
Total G & A Exp: $8,285 $8,843
Total Expenses: $18,585 $20,540

ASSUMPTIONS USED TO CREATE "HARD MONEY” BUDGET

ACTUAL

$ 18,784

$ 18,784

$ 3,389

$ 3,389

$ 700

$ 22,873

$ 2,333

1. Pavilion owned team run by Parent Volunteer Board of 7 members with 115 swimmers/25 divers and two full time coaches.
2, Assumption that 2/3 of the Divers will be signed up to both Dive and Swim and thus only pay $25.00 additional.



§COTT COUNTY SOFTBALL CLUB

Georgetown, Kentuchy

"

“= " Ennual Repo

(‘.

“—mﬂﬂmuﬂ 2021 - Umnmﬂ.—&mu NoNH

oatetine




Scholarships

$850.00 given to 8 players




Scott County Softball Club

Stateiierit of Activity Tofal Mo -

i . N . Stigping & pctigs

A ——— o UG ../ - Soltwars 5 8pps

P o

Donations dirctss by individisls b
- Hrogar Rewrds Henalkin 51251
. obiiaont 540000 L
“Tolal ronistiorss rmchad by Individuals s #8121 Fal Beason iriphss
Total Contriutad ingoms £412.01 Eisld Malnonieneo Workar

Aot pagun Regiiaiion 2278.00

Algigra Ragistuation 275600 "
, Fef Ragiswatin 18,4400 Pk Maimenanty
Spring Reghtration 3534450 & E:m..

‘ Higer Classit Torimanment Nagiitintinng _Gion -

Tolal Raglératnn : BB854:60
“Fountament Gete 1,968,50
Totul Sales. ﬂ&gg .
Seiipes 000 Fuindaiiinig Morohghdise
Paldfip 245:09 Softtwll Supslen

Gooreroun Lokaga Skl Camp 400,00 Siasting Cashior Convessions
TotplSorvices 455,00 Toumament Staring Cash for Giith
Tolst Revenus yro.09127 Traphies
™ Aadvetigiog & — 50 FallGanson Viitarms

Fhyowm and Brophyres 35045 Spdog Jerses .

Soval media: s “Fotsl UnKorina

Spatesis Binders 1129.20 ol Gupels

Tt Advarlising & markiting 11765 Tolel Expenditeres

ownitin & grarms 6 oifiers L1 NET OPERATING REVEMJE
Doratons To.Mhers 1720498 Other Expandinues
HeriShg7Shonaostips for Lesgue 2250 Veiich sxpenses

Ottier Leagus and Foumimants Regiatons 600,00 Vehigle gas's fuel
Total-Awanis & grarmst o 308743 Vietilols Waintenance Supiplies
Contragt & profpssional foes fizes] Vehicis rapaiy

Aconuiting loas . T T ———— 26000 ot Vehicha axpatisay

L Rr)en - 5 : i 28000 TotehOther Expenditurss
Qffop siganios L NET OTHER BEVENUE

NET REVENUE

Arcrusd el Sataday; Souary 15, 2022 0305 PR GVT.500 uz Aucirisd Bams Salunday, dsnery 15, 022 05.05FW GMT500



Dashboard / Claim Cause & Injury Summary, / Claim Cause & Injury Summary Results

Janugry 01,2031 - Decembar 31, 2024

Liability & Property Claim Cause

Top 10 Causes of Loss by Average Claim Cost

Causes

AUTO Backing Accidents

WC Claim Cause & Injury Summary

Top 10 Causes of Loss by Average Claim Cost

Causes
Fall, Slip or Trip- On Same Level
Struck or Injured By- Animal or Insect

Cut, Puncture, Scrape - Hand Tool, Utensil; Not Powered

Top 10 Injuries by Average Claim Cost
Causes
Multiple Physical Injuries Only

Respiratory Disorders

Laceration
Policies Reports
Liability Claims Report
Property

Severity
$1,714.49

Severity
$4,250.00
$751.01
$36150

Severity
$4,250.00
$751.01
$361.50

Claims Report with Claimants

Claims With Recent Activity

Workers' Compensation

Checks in Period

Claims

Submit Liability Claim

Submit Vehicle Claim
Submit Property Claim

Vehicle Claim Report

The Kentucky League of Cities serves as the unitea v
and quality governance.

Cldaim summary,
Claim Cguse and Injury Summary.
Claim Department Summary

Accident Descriptions

f cities

~ cor

# of Claims Average Cost

1 $1,714.49

# of Claims Average Cost
1 $4,250.00
1 $751.01

1 $361.50

# of Claims Average Cost
1 $4,250.00
1 $751.01

1 $361.50

Member Resources

Manage My Profile
Manage My City
My KLCIS Team

2020 Wage and Salary Survey of
Kentucky Cities

Drug Free Workplace Certification

Reasonable Suspicion Training for
Supervisors

Loss Control Resources

Safety and Liability Review

init innov

1/2



Dashboard / Claim Summary

Claim Summary

Liability
Policy Year Open Closed Total Paid Reserve Collections Incurred
2018 0 2 2 $7,989.74 $0.00 $2,5699.77 $5,389.97
2019 0 1 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2020 0 4 4 $4,542.32 $0.00 $0.00 $4,542.32
2021 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 0 1 1 $1,714.49 $0.00 $0.00 $1,714.49
Property
Policy Year Open Closed Total Paid Reserve Collections Incurred
2018 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2019 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2020 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2021 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 0 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Workers' Compensation
Policy Year Open Closed Total Paid Reserve Collections Incurred
2018 0 2 2 $691.03 $0.00 $0.00 $691.03
2019 0 5 5 $2,564.97 $0.00 $0.00 $2,564.97
2020 0 1 1 $758.40 $0.00 $0.00 $758.40
2021 0 3 3 $2,095.12 $0.00 $0.00 $2,095.12
2022 1 0 1 $194.69 $4,055.31 $0.00 $4,250.00
Policies Reports Member Resources
Liability: Claims Report Manage My Profile
Property. Claims Report with Claimants Manage My City
Workers' Compensation Claims With Recent Activity My KLCIS Team
Checks in Period 2020 Wage and Salary Suryvey of
Claims Claim Summary, Kentucky Cities
. . Drug Free Workplace Certification
e . Claim Cquse and Injury Summary,
Submit Liability Claim c - Injury S any. . .
Claim D t Reasonable Suspicion Training for
. . . ent Summary.
Submit Vehicle Claim dim bepartm Y Supervisors
Submit Property Claim Accident Descriptions Loss Control Resources
Vehicle Claim Report

Safety and Liability Review

1/2



4TH
QUARTER
MARKETING
REPORT 2021

GEORGETOWN SCOTT
COUNTY PARKS AND
RECREATION

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY




Facebook Insight
Continue to increase social media traffic
MARKETING Continue to increase VWebsite traffic

OBJECTIVES - Q4
2021 Top Events

Prepare for Annual Report

Upcoming events




GSC PARKS AND RECREATION
MARKETING — Q4 2021

7000

2000
1000

Facebook

Followers

Facebook
Facebook Reach 39,279
34% decrease from Q3 2021
57% decrease from Q2 2021

Facebook Followers 8,048
1% increase from Q3 2021
18% increase from Q4 2020

Page Reach

100000

80000
70000

50000
S0060
30000
2000C
10000

Q2 Q2/21

Q3/21

Qa/21



GSC PARKS AND
RECREATION
MARKETING — Q4 2021

* Website

= 10,321 Users
* Decrease of 53% from Q3 2021
® Increase of 65% from Q4 2020
* Pages
= 28,966 Pages Visited
*  Decrease 55% from Q3 2021
*  Increase of 64% from Q4 2020

90000
80000
70000

50000
3000C

20000
10000

© @0 200 060 ¢

oo WEDSITE Users

Website

Nev Users

wenes PAEES Visited

@ 0 00 © 90 O



PARENTS NIGHT OUT

TOP EVENTS

BREAKFAST WITH SANTA




>
A
LI
Z
—
wn
=
G)
L
—
O
-
—




BREAKFAST WITH SANTA




UPCOMING EVENTS

9 Feb. 2022 26 Feb. 2022
SeniorWorld Children’s Ball



December 2021 Program Report
For January 18, 2022 GSC Parks & Recreation Board Meeting
Ednal Maynard

Pavilion Operations

Pavilion Program Attendance: 2,198

Pavilion Annual Membership: 2,000

Pavilion Daily Passes: 3,236

Total Pavilion Attendance Including Programs, Passes, Non-Participants, and Rentals: 8,746
Fiscal Year To Date Attendance: 49,064

Pavilion Operations Income: $52,763.83
Pavilion Expenses: $69,821.03
Pavilion Recovery Rate: 76%

Ed Davis Learning Center
EDLC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Programs, Community Services, and Rentals: 684

Daily Attendance: 147
Community Events: 0

Programs
Lights Under Louisville: 7

Operation Nice List: 63
Breakfast with Santa: 62

Meetings: 22
Rentals: 109
Repast: 274




€8°€9£2S$ LY'T8T'TES 6T'E6EVITS 06'ISZEETS 86°209°£STS anuaaay [ej0]
(08'9£9%) (29°999) (88 YYT‘TS) spunyay weigoud

00°02T$ 00'TLTS 00'0€T$ 00'8¥TS SNOSUE| 2SI
ST°ST6'LS 09°L68'VS 09'S05°0TS 00°80€'9T$ ov'zeo'ezs sweJSoud pue]
0S°L£STS 00°L8S°€ES 00°€64°TS 00'6£0'1S sweiSold WNISeUWAY
00'0592S 00'098°TS 00°04L°CS 00'0£L°TS weiSo4g ssaidx3 und
YA T4 (05°1819) 94'655°TS 86'CVS'ES 00°'TYSTS s|eyuay Ayjoeq
(52°6699) (05°7T93) (05°T19$) uinyay 334 usodaq

0S'S6T VTS 00'651°TS 00°0¥S‘ETS 70'862°92S 00'v6£62S$ ssed Ajleq
00°86v$ 00'555°2$ 78eTy'es 00898'T$ SUOISS3IUO)D

00'v$ 00°02$ 00°CTS 00°'8¢$ 24e) plIYD
STPST'ES 00°002$ 00'260'7S$ 01'9L6'6S 00'CTT'8s sweigold dnenby
LT°L2T'0TS £9°S50°CTS 88°L/8'8SS 0T7'681°09$ 97°956'69% ssed |enuuy
0L'T62°T$ 04°LL8S 00°€€T'SS 09°€v6'vS 09'656'0TS ssed YIUOW 9
T2°7€9'TS 00°5£9$ 00'899°$ 00 vLT'YS 0T'007'SS$ ssed NSIA 07
1202 0202 6102 8T0T L102 anuaAdYy

JquIdDIA(] I0) 1I0doY sissisnsdod

Py o

asuadxy / anuaAay suoneiadg uoifiaed it



£0°'178°69% 29°/8T7'ces LLBEY' VLS vI'8TV0LS 70°'898°06S sasuadx3 jejo)
90°094°LTS S6'TTLLIS 06°£599TS LO'BLTLTS 87'S90°LTS samIN
1uawdinb3

€5°70L'8$ EV'8EVES 06°'S78'17CS GS'GCT'STS ST 8IS /saljddng
79'18LTYS YT LETTTS L6'STOEES 80'966°LES 16'7£8'8SS saie|es
78'945$ VA RTA 0T'€TTS snoaue||asIN
1202 0z0z 6102 8102 L102 mmwﬂvnxm



v90‘6v

€1s¢
LLETT
1A274"
98T
ovT
67601
i ZA
Z8
61T

Ijuepuslly
J0j810)  ung hew idy

Je

994

uef

9.8

119
86T¢
6¢1
ogce
[44
000¢
SLC
Z8

€61

22q

9518

TEezt
69¢¢
STE
¥8¢c
114
Z8ST

414

T0Z

AON

9948

969
86v¢
€8¢
€1
X4
L6LT

0L¢

LT

120

UEPUIMNY 2207 - 1202 A4

8¢iL

[443
61vZ
LS
0641

6591

¥8¢

VLt

dag

TS6%

097
984
8y
LLTE
4"
ETvl

01¢

SPT

Sny

Litlt

€65
Loct
v6
109
1s
86%¢C

SSv

L0€

ing

jejog

douepuany Sunaspy / gy
| aouepuaNy weidosd
30UBPUBILY J9AIBSAQ

ssed Ajleq

ssed Adejuawijdwo)

Ssegd fenuuy
ssed YIUON 9.

ssed JoN{eAA ASIA OF

ssed USIA 0T

AloSajen asuepuany

£ 1 AT

ety




20z7'tT

SOt
9221
59
L9EE
4
9¢
0£9

€zl
819

[AY4
89
8¢
8ES
roe
9€
L091
€901
SS¢€

[4*

1el01

ung

Aely

ady

BN

Qo4

uer

6v1T
8z
0ST
5§
vSOT

T0T

61
ozt

3
9Tt

SL
LS
9¢
9t
761
A

[4"

J3ag

vee
9¢
961

vE9

49
8ET

6¢
LET

SL

(41

LL
£9

L0V

0ac¢
L9

AON

€92
i1
LV

Sp8

ve
GeT

0c
98

LT

801

¥6
€9

0TS

Z1e
vL

PO

L8EC
61
T9¢

PES

86

€7
€L

SL

S¢T

[44
€9

18y

€6l
89

dag

6LL
S
691

L9

LT
6

101
ST
S6
6t

0L

LL
8¢

any

C¢8IT

€0¢

TET

ST
147"

)

0Ot1

S¢T
SL

€6

LET
1L

inr

je1o L
equinz
$31G0J9Y J31BM
SUO0SSa] WIMS
weat wims syieyssadng
ONOYLS
lieqia)seg Jews Jiels
JISSE]) SiEBUSIIAJIS
‘vans
aN00JD) [EGIY
sajejd
ileq apydid
Sujuiesy jeuosiag
wIYAe SISnAL
SMV [efJen
gupueq sui
9sino) Jo3anJisu} pienda
auozzpiy
uonjus)
ssa4dxg ung
S311seuiAD pue adue(
S4BNEDUS JIAJIS HNDJY) Olpae)
equinz enby
gui83of enby
Sse]D) Odv

wiessoud

el L el HiTRL

UOYDAIRIY



ke

St A

p%%?&mmg!iun

Attendance Type 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

20VistPass 250 235 28 1 193
20 Visit Walker Pass 349 234 234 56 82
6 Month Pass 442 393 340 163 275
Annual Pass 3631 3539 3113 1128 2000
Complimentary Pass 51 57 50 7 22
Daily Pass 2018 2629 2330 534 3236
Observer Attendance 267 337 213 23 129
‘Off-Site Program Attendance 76 57
Program Attendance 2447 2550 2350 718 2198
Rental / Meeting Attendance 199 499 711 136 611

10630 10530 9549 2936 8746




?f‘é“ 2017 - to Date Fiscal Year
pagebrecreation  Attendance Comparison

endancely { ¥ 0L 2020-21 0Oe

Daily Pass 39074 34959 20418 26208 18622
Complimentary Pass 577 564 338 249 140
20 Visit Pass 3284 3145 2218 2414 1192
6 Month Pass 6507 5558 3213 2320 1748
20 Visit Walker Pass ' 3333 2880 1973 191 82
Rental / Meeting Attendance: 3883 5533 5706 2314 3513
Annual Pass 52177 46454 30733 19202 10949
Program Attendance 43616 42868 29062 19753 11377

Coupon Pass

Off-Site Program Attendance 488 231 10

Observer Attendance 7900 7763 5031 1963 1441

160839 149955 98702 74614 49064



09y pue syled 09 102g-umolablosan)
AjuQ sdiysiequiapy] eAnoy (snieys Jaquisiy| eAnoy sniels diysiaquuapy

N}
P
f
i
i

%RET'0 SSYIUOIA (BT-TT) YIN0), - S5B4 YIWOW 3

Yafb' 0 SSYIUO Y 2T Ajled - 5524 0qQU0)

p/9°0 SSUIUOL 82|dN0T - 55BY YHOW B

%050 *SYIU0L § 3|dNoD) JOIUBS - S58d YIUOW 3

i SHTTT iSYIUOK 2T 91dn0) - S5Ed |Enuuy aa4o|ding

LZT'T SYOW ZT {BT-TT} 1IN0, - uoijiagd - s8¢ |enuuy W Fﬂ

; SebZ Z SSHIUOI ZT A)liey - SSed |[enuly 3aA0|dug L |

; SROE°E (YT 9 {65-6T}3NPY - ssed yuow 9 G

Yl8 E3SYMOW 9 Ajluey - 558 PUOW S W

%0t sSYINOLW § {+09) JOIURS - SSBJYUON § ‘

%4 Bb'b tSYIUOI ZT (65-6T}HNPY - SSBd |ENUUY S0A0|diug ‘ i

w 34E8°5 S5YINOW ZT 8|dN0Y JOISS - UDIjAR - SSeg [enuuy W |
| %82°9 isyuo Z1{65-61) UNpY- uoljined - ssed [enuuy

S4TGB SSLIUOW ZT 91dno) - uol|IARd - 554 [eauuy G _

| S430°6 ISUIUOLW ZT (409} JOIUSS - UDIIAR - S5 jenuuy W |

%SEPT SSYIUOW ZT JRqUa j2nuuy - I8Py sausy W

sdiysiaquisjy JO # |B10]
adA] diysisquiapy

Wd 80:20 220¢/8L/10
sydeis) - sojydeisbowaq diysiaqualy



oday . Jo g9:ebed 09y pUE S)Ied ‘00 HOoS-umolablosn)
i#—. AjuO sdiysisquiapy| annoy :snieys Jequuisy| @Anay snijels diysisquispy

SREZ'D sSliEd
%S0 =430 .
3%5b°0 sHopjue w
%060 eveiuly W)
36ZT'T :3adojds 0o n0s WY
%%5E'T uobunc !
%647 18||lAvIpes W |
Y0t tpunols Gurdwers Y |
%69'59 sumopbican WY |

sdiysisquisjy Ag
Ayjedpiungy

Wd 80:20 2c02/8L/L0
sydeus - solydesbowaq diysiaquuiapy



=m / 0 p:obed

-
G-

09y pue siied "09 N0os-umolebloan
AuQ sdiysiaquispy| aAnoy snjels Jequisyl 8AoY sniels diysisquusiy

%0800 *SUFUOI 5 (8T-TT) YINOA - SSBd YIUOW §
| S6E'0 *SYIUOW ZT (RT-1T) YN0, - uoHIARY - SSE [oRULY
: SulE 0 ISHILOW 99§00 - 558 LQUOK §
) YRED'0 (SYILOK 9 21dN0T JOIURS - 8S2d IUOW Y

th27° 0 SYIUOW T m_nz.wu - SSBq jEnuuy 23A0jdig

%EZ0'T SSIRUOW 2T Ajjuied - sSed oquiod N TR

%6811 SO 8 {65-6T)UNPY - s58d Yjuop 3 W

Yal#'T SSYIL0W § (+08} JoIuas - s5ed iuop 5 Wl

5451 sSYIUOW ZT{55-6T} NPV - S584 |Enuuy 3adojdwy *
%lZT SSYIUOIN 7T {6S-6T) HAPY - UTH|IARY - SSed [enuuy WY |
Y%l E'E SYIUOW ZT{+09}10JUIS - UOIjIABL - 5B [RRUUY L | _
4197 ISYUOLY T Alie - sSRd |enuuy askojdiuy W _
%480 ISUIUO 2T B|ANDD) JOIUBS - UOI|IARG - SSBY [RIIULY ‘A_
F%TD'S SSYIUOW 2T Jaquial [enuuy -aMpPy mausy W |
%406°5 IO ZT 2jdno] - LOYlARd - S5ed |enuuy W m

UHER'D SSIJUO § Al ~ SSBd YIUOW 9 ‘_

; %0819 :SYIOL ZT AjILEL- UOHIARG - 584 |enuuy G _

Siequisiy JO # [B10]
adA] diyssequaiy

Wd 80:¢0 ¢Z0¢/8L/10

sydeus) - saydeibowaq diysiaquia|y

.



o ae L jo G:ebeyd 09y pue siied 0D }09g-umojabioasy
@ Alup sdiysiequiapy| Aoy :snjejg Jequisy| aAldY :snjels diysiequisiy

%ITgIOpuURY |
%IT'0 HIRO |
Shib 0 ssued

%550 euenuio Y |

%840 2|isaipes Y

%380 :uo3buna WY |

! o411 :9iojdwz *on yodg |
%00 tpunoid Suidiwels WY
%1916 :umolabioss G

slogquwaiy Ag
Ayjedoiuniy

INd 8020 2202/81/10
sydeus - solydeibowoaqg diysioquopy



01 - L jo ,:ebed 09y pue syled 09 10oS-umoleblost)
@ AluQ sdiyssaquispy] 9AlOY :snielg Jaquisiy| 8AoY :sniejs diysiequispy

- BT

HOZT WapIsY-uoN W
| sa0wzs uspissy W

Aouapisay

| %010 356 - 06
%IE0B6< !
%EET 168 - 08
%159 6L - 0L
%£9'DT 166 - 0§
%0607 :69 - 03 WY !
ST TT 255 - 08 W
S%p1TE 362 - 07 Wl |

%6571 16 -0 W | | %02'9b 23jRwad
%OTET 6% - OF "W . %0605 32 W
ASE'2Z 161 - 07 W | L %067 M0 W

aby Ispusn)

“  INd 80:20 2202/8L/10
sydein) - soydesbowa diysiaquiapy



